
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting, held on January 10, 2024 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. Request for approval of the January 24, 2024 Treasurer's Report 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. January 25, 2024 Payroll Spreadsheet 

b. January 25, 2024 Gusto Payroll Report  

c. January 24, 2024 Payables Spreadsheet 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

XI. New Business 

a. Request for approval to adopt the Notice of Intent Resolution for Capital Improvement 
Bonds for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes 

b. Request for approval to appoint Christine Rollins as the Deputy Treasurer  

c. Discussion and / or action regarding the assignment of the Winter Service Contract 
and the authority to apply for funding to the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority 

d. Mackinac Island Fire Department 2023 Year End Report  

e. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the 
adoption of the proposed East End Mission Historic District 

1



1/24/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
f. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the 

adoption of the proposed Small Point Cottage Historic District  

g. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for By The Bay Glass at the 
Biddle Point Pump Station  

h. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Franklin Holwerda Company at 
the Dept. of Public Works Wastewater Treatment Plant 

i. Request for approval for the 90 day extension of a vehicle permit for Harborview 
Custom Builders at the Inn at Stonecliffe 

j. Request for approval for the 90 day extension of (5) vehicle permits for Hoffman 
Landscaping at the Inn at Stonecliffe and Manor V 

k. Request for approval of five (5) vehicle and two (2) trailer permits for Olsen & Olsen 
Building Contractors at the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Mackinac 
State Historic Parks 

l. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a 
ground heater to the Inn at Stonecliffe for O'Boyle & Company 

m. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a 
ground heater to the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Spence Brothers 

n. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Arnold Freight to plow the driveway at the 
Post Office on Market Street 

o. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for the delivery of a 30 yard dumpster to the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant for F&V Construction & the Dept. of Public Works  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order - 3:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

Chambers & Sehoyan absent 

Chief Topolski joined the meeting at 3:50 pm 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

Minutes of the December 28, 2023 City Council Meeting 

Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented 

 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

January 10, 2024 Treasurer's Report 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Myers, to accept the Treasurer's Report as 

presented. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve the Payroll and Payables in the 

amount of $78,714.63. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Corrigan, to accept the agenda as presented. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

VIII. Committee Reports 

 

IX. Correspondence 

None. 

  

X. Old Business 

Corrigan - winter boat passes 

- Attorney Evashevski reached out to Jim Murray, attorney for Mackinac Island Ferry -

Company, and has not heard back. Will follow up again and see where we are at. 

- Councilman Corrigan sent attorney Evashevski two resident complaints 

- Councilwoman Myers sent attorney Evashevski an email on requirements as well  

 

Moskwa - Inquired where we were on the Star Line main dock inspection 

- Attorney Evashevski has been in communication with Al Walker and will report back 

to the Council at a later date.  

 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the engagement letter from Warren Creamer - Forest 

Way Townhomes Phase III 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa to acknowledge the receipt of the 

engagement letter from Warren Creamer. 

- Intent is to use Warren's services for the bond council for the FWT Phase III funding  

- Attorney Evashevski noted that the engagement letter from Warren Creamer is for the  

   capital improvement bonds.  

- Using the $1.5 million estimate that the City was looking at  

 

b. Request for approval to adopt the Notice of Intent Resolution - Capital Improvement Bonds - 

Forest Way Townhomes Phase III 

- Councilwoman Myers noted the need to have a Finance Committee meeting to 

discuss this funding further and hear form Dennis Dombroski about when we might 

see estimates for the project.  

- Dennis Dombroski noted that he has some numbers, but they're a bit higher than 

originally expected - $2 million may be on the lower side, might want to bond for 

higher. But only have numbers in from one (1) bidder. Number for one (1) building 

was over $1 million. 

- Councilwoman Myers inquired how soon the resolution needs to be adopted. 

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the January 10, 2024 City Council minutes 

 

- Attorney Evashevski stated that if adopted within the month of January, the City will 

be good to go with getting started in July for the bonding process. This notice gives 

the City a do not exceed of $2 million for the project (does not mean we will be 

borrowing $2 million - going higher on the side of caution). 

- Resolution was tabled until the January 24, 2024 meeting to be able to discuss further 

with Mr. Creamer.    

 

c. Request for approval for the Forest Way Townhomes to move forward with a visible and 

audible alarm system 

- Dennis Dombroski noted that this came up in John E Green's 2023 inspection on the 

sprinkler system. Type of system that is there currently does not require an alarm, but 

would be a good idea to have anyways. 

- Highly recommended by John E Green. JEG will order all parts and do their part of 

installation, and Northern Power Electric will need to be hired to do the wiring. 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to authorize the installation of an audible 

and visible alarm system, for all four (4) Forest Way buildings, in an amount up to $5,000.00, 

and if the cost exceeds that amount, KMG will need to bring the request back to the table. All 

in favor. Motion carried.  

 

d. Request for Approval of a Competitive Event Application - Mackinac Island Swim - August 

2024 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve the Competitive Event 

Application.  

All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

e. Request for approval of a preapproved motor vehicle permit - Franklin Holwerda - Biddle 

Point Pump Station 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Myers, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted 

by Franklin Holwerda Company for work at the Biddle Point Pump Station. The vehicle 

arrived on January 3rd and will be in use for one (1) day. Fee waived as this is work for the 

Dept. of Public Works. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

f. Request for approval of a preapproved motor vehicle permit - Mission Point Resort - Propane 

Delivery 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve the preapproved vehicle 

permit, submitted by Mission Point Resort, for propane delivery to the resort. Vehicle will 

arrive for one (1) day between January 8th and January 12th. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

g. Request for approval of a motor vehicle permit - Mackinac Axe - Tree removal for Sue Sisson 

& Neal Liddicoat 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle permit, submitted 

by Mackinac Axe, to use a JLG lift to remove a tree for Sue Sisson and Neal Liddicoat at their 

residence location on M-185 / Stonebrook. Application listed a use date "to be determined" - 

council requested that the Clerk's office be updated on the use date and an escort through the 

Police Department be set up. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

New Business: 

 

Councilman Bailey inquired about the Council's thoughts on Shepler's new charges for bags 
 

- Councilman Bailey voiced concern about the new charge, not sure what the advantages are 

compared to the pushback from residents and visitors - another expense that everyone has to 

endure. Do residents have to pay this at full or discounted price? As a hotel GM, concerned 

about the dock porters and how this will affect their tips. Cannot track once baggage leaves 

dock on both ends, so what is the point of this new system? Can't track if taken to wrong hotel, 

only showing that Shepler's transported bags to the Island.  
 

- Mayor Doud also voiced concern for residents and as a hotel owner for guests. Agrees with 

Councilman Bailey regarding dock porters and their need for tips. This system will kill tips for 

dock porters.  
 

- Councilman Moskwa noted that he has not been hearing any positive responses to this new 

service. For residents, it creates another cost to live here. How much time will this add to 

trips? From a residential position, do not see the need for it.  

 

 

4

Section IV, Itema.



 
Pg. 3 of the January 10, 2024 City Council minutes 

 
 

- Councilwoman Myers agreed with the rest of the members and was surprised by the 

announcement. Islanders use these boats as public transportation, we are not here on vacation. 

We should not be charged to bring home our groceries and necessities that we bring over on 

the boat. We handle our own possessions many times during the process of getting them to the 

island, and need everything to be as practical as possible. Now residents will have to que in a 

line for groceries along with the rest of the visitors with their luggage. Councilwoman Myers 

has expressed her concern to Mr. Shepler.  
 

- Tourism Bureau had a meeting with Shepler's regarding this charge last fall. Mr. Wiley noted 

that Shepler's had a zoom call regarding this subject with the Bureau. Q&A discussion on the 

direction Shepler's was moving with this idea. Mayor Doud noted that she believed there was a 

lot of opposition to it at that time as well. Currently hearing that everyone on the island is very 

much opposed to the idea.  
 

- Tom Sullivan, resident - Never lost a piece of luggage on the ferry. Very concerned as many 

residents do annual large shopping trips and this will only add to our living costs. Concerned 

about the Shepler's employees too and the time this will add to their work. 
 

- Seasonal employees moving to and from the Island was also mentioned - what will they be 

charged? 
 

- Dave Jurcak, President Grand Hotel - concerned about the impact to the residents and brining 

back larger amounts of groceries. Team members are now spending more money to get 

groceries off island - team members do not make a large amount of money, and continuing to 

add barriers makes it harder to keep team members. Questioned if fees are supposed to be 

approved by the City Council as they are fees associated with the boat. 
 

- Brad Conkey - Shepler's already has video cameras and lost baggage can be tracked that way. 

Does not improve the efficiency of finding a lost bag. Seems like a money grab. Shepler's has 

been known for their great service, but this may hurt their cliental.   
 

- Councilwoman Myers commented that she hopes we can come to a different conclusion on 

this issue. 
 

- Mr. Wiley of Shepler's noted that many years of thought and planning has gone into this. 

Would like from council a clear definition of resident, pass holder, and employee. What is a 

resident? Who qualifies as a resident? Groceries and household goods - where is the line 

between luggage and freight?  
 

- Councilwoman Myers received the 2024 renewal resident pass email from Shepler's and thinks 

that the wording in there for resident is what the City would agree with - to obtain a pass, a 

person needs to present one of the following - tax bill, voter registration, OR a Mackinac 

Island street address drivers license. Employee aspect can be discussed - maybe they could 

provide a job offer or letter from their employer.   
 

- Mr. Wiley inquired what was considered luggage vs. freight that should be hauled by one of 

the freight companies? Councilwoman Myers responded that there needs to be further 

discussion of what issues will be encountered.  
 

- Transportation Committee - set up a meeting to discuss this issue further. Mayor's Assistant 

will look into setting up a meeting with Shepler's.  
 

- Mr. Dombroski noted that he was made aware of the tracking panels that Shepler's installed on 

their Island dock, which were described to him as unsightly. Work should have been brought 

to the Historic District Commission for approval. 

 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to adjourn the 

meeting at 3:55 pm. All in favor. Motion carried.  

5

Section IV, Itema.



6

Section V, Itema.



Payroll January 25, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bradford, Justin $30.08 84 $2,526.72

Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 84 $2,215.08

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $12.93 32 $413.76

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 68 $4,022.20

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $15.80 24 $379.20

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.04 36 $541.44

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.93 60 $775.80

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 41.5 $954.50

Rollins, Christine $18.58 18 $334.44

Ross, Christian $20.75 80 $1,660.00

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 18 $3,100.86

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.00 16 $256.00

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 30 $445.20

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

TOTAL $43,219.11

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

7

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 01/07/2024 - 01/20/2024 Pay day: 01/25/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80
Federal Income
Tax

$163.48 Social Security $93.05 Net Pay $1,158.73

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 Medicare $21.76
Check
Amount

$1,158.73

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$70.54
Employer
Cost

$1,686.15

MI State Tax $63.78 Total $185.35

Total $342.07

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $50.00 $378.47
Federal Income
Tax

$231.07 Social Security $156.65 Net Pay $1,605.31

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $323.08 Social Security $156.65 Medicare $36.63
Check
Amount

$1,605.31

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $27.87 Medicare $36.63
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$118.76
Employer
Cost

$3,217.23

Gross -- -- $2,526.72 MI State Tax $96.11 Total $312.04

Total $520.46

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $641.75
Federal Income
Tax

$264.54 Social Security $162.99 Net Pay $1,481.29

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $162.99 Medicare $38.11
Check
Amount

$1,481.29

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bonus -- -- $413.76 POLC dues $27.87 Medicare $38.11
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$123.56
Employer
Cost

$3,595.25

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $111.73 Total $324.66

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $577.37

Gross -- -- $2,628.84

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 68.00 $59.15 $4,022.20 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$405.56 Social Security $247.30 Net Pay $2,869.01

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,022.20 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $247.30 Medicare $57.84
Check
Amount

$2,869.01

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 01/07/2024 - 01/20/2024 Report Created On: 01/23/2024

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/6
8

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $57.84
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$189.04
Employer
Cost

$4,666.38

MI State Tax $158.89 Total $494.18

Total $869.59

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $200.00 $594.48
Federal Income
Tax

$337.74 Social Security $185.76 Net Pay $2,051.42

Police Department Bonus -- -- $379.20 POLC dues $27.87 Social Security $185.76 Medicare $43.44
Check
Amount

$2,051.42

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $43.44
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$142.62
Employer
Cost

$4,000.74

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $109.68 Total $371.82

Gross -- -- $3,034.44 Total $676.62

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$205.51 Social Security $133.30 Net Pay $1,654.18

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,180.33 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $133.30 Medicare $31.17
Check
Amount

$1,654.18

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $31.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$102.48
Employer
Cost

$2,447.28

MI State Tax $115.95 Total $266.95

Total $485.93

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 457 Retirement $62.50 $345.00
Federal Income
Tax

$176.96 Social Security $134.73 Net Pay $1,649.81

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $27.87 Social Security $134.73 Medicare $31.51
Check
Amount

$1,649.81

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,173.08 Medicare $31.51
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$102.13
Employer
Cost

$2,786.45

MI State Tax $89.70 Total $268.37

Total $432.90

Hannink, Alicia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $16.00 $512.00 Social Security $31.75 Social Security $31.75 Net Pay $451.06

Recreation
department

Gross -- -- $512.00 Medicare $7.43 Medicare $7.43
Check
Amount

$451.06

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/6
9

Section VI, Itemb.



6392 Main Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $21.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$24.06
Employer
Cost

$575.24

Total $60.94 Total $63.24

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $449.32
Federal Income
Tax

$232.77 Social Security $191.65 Net Pay $2,437.86

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $27.87 Social Security $191.65 Medicare $44.83
Check
Amount

$2,437.86

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bonus -- -- $541.44 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $44.83
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$146.18
Employer
Cost

$3,942.14

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $111.16 Total $382.66

Gross -- -- $3,110.16 Total $580.41

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$159.69 Social Security $112.59 Net Pay $1,079.85

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 Medicare $26.33
Check
Amount

$1,079.85

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 Total $138.92
Employer
Cost

$1,961.30

MI State Tax $86.50

Total $385.11

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,173.08
Federal Income
Tax

$162.22 Social Security $112.99 Net Pay $279.36

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Social Security $112.99 Medicare $26.43
Check
Amount

$279.36

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $26.43 Total $139.42
Employer
Cost

$1,961.80

MI State Tax $68.30

Total $369.94

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$334.94 Social Security $182.83 Net Pay $2,085.15

Police Department Bonus -- -- $775.80 POLC dues $27.87 Social Security $182.83 Medicare $42.76
Check
Amount

$2,085.15

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $42.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$138.60
Employer
Cost

$3,313.07

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $125.33 Total $364.19

Gross -- -- $2,948.88 Total $685.86

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$161.60 Social Security $106.75 Net Pay $1,277.71

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/6
10

Section VI, Itemb.



Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 Medicare $24.96
Check
Amount

$1,277.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,779.82 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.96
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$83.65
Employer
Cost

$1,995.18

MI State Tax $70.20 Total $215.36

Total $363.51

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 41.50 $23.00 $954.50
Federal Income
Tax

$32.76 Social Security $59.18 Net Pay $808.15

Engineering Gross -- -- $954.50 Social Security $59.18 Medicare $13.84
Check
Amount

$808.15

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.84
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$44.86
Employer
Cost

$1,072.38

MI State Tax $40.57 Total $117.88

Total $146.35

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $18.58 $334.44 Social Security $20.73 Social Security $20.73 Net Pay $294.65

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $334.44 Medicare $4.85 Medicare $4.85
Check
Amount

$294.65

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $14.21
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.72
Employer
Cost

$375.74

Total $39.79 Total $41.30

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $20.75 $1,660.00
Federal Income
Tax

$122.89 Social Security $102.92 Net Pay $1,339.57

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,660.00 Social Security $102.92 Medicare $24.07
Check
Amount

$1,339.57

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.07
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$78.02
Employer
Cost

$1,865.01

MI State Tax $70.55 Total $205.01

Total $320.43

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40
Federal Income
Tax

$404.77 Social Security $192.25 Net Pay $2,336.25

Public Works Overtime 18.00 $43.47 $782.46 Social Security $192.25 Medicare $44.96
Check
Amount

$2,336.25

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,100.86 Medicare $44.96
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$145.74
Employer
Cost

$3,483.81

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/6
11

Section VI, Itemb.



MI State Tax $122.63 Total $382.95

Total $764.61

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$157.19 Social Security $101.68 Net Pay $1,263.75

Library Gross -- -- $1,691.76 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.68 Medicare $23.78
Check
Amount

$1,263.75

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $23.78
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$79.51
Employer
Cost

$1,896.73

MI State Tax $68.64 Total $204.97

Total $351.29

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 46.00 $15.24 $701.20
Federal Income
Tax

$13.97 Social Security $43.47 Net Pay $603.79

Library Gross -- -- $701.20 Social Security $43.47 Medicare $10.17
Check
Amount

$603.79

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$32.96
Employer
Cost

$787.80

MI State Tax $29.80 Total $86.60

Total $97.41

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62
Federal Income
Tax

$45.09 Social Security $62.72 Net Pay $846.15

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 Medicare $14.67
Check
Amount

$846.15

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.67
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$47.55
Employer
Cost

$1,136.56

MI State Tax $42.99 Total $124.94

Total $165.47

Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3,471.95
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,173.08 $531.35
Federal Income
Tax

$750.79 Social Security $229.56 Net Pay $1,107.46

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.56 Medicare $53.69
Check
Amount

$1,107.46

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $53.69
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$174.03
Employer
Cost

$4,691.33

Gross -- -- $3,702.70 MI State Tax $157.37 Total $457.28

Total $1,191.41

Payroll Totals Regular 1505.50 $26.58 $40,011.70 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,917.27
Federal Income
Tax

$4,363.54 Social Security $2,664.85 Net Pay $28,680.51

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/6
12

Section VI, Itemb.



Overtime 18.00 $43.47 $782.46 Rent $1,281.14 Social Security $2,664.85 Medicare $623.23
Check
Amount

$28,680.51

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $84.00 POLC dues $167.22 Medicare $623.23
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$1,860.01
Employer
Cost

$51,457.57

Bonus -- -- $2,110.20
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,646.16 $1,173.10 MI State Tax $1,775.85 Total $5,148.09

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $237.24 Total $9,427.47

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $50.87

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $43,219.11

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/6
13

Section VI, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

01.24.2024

CITY PAYROLL 01.07.2024 - 01.20.2024 (Pay Date: 01.25.2024) $51,458.38

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 01.07.2024 - 01.20.2024 (Pay Date: 01.25.2024) $1,011.62

AT&T ELEVTOR LINES ELEVATOR LINES $216.54

BUDGET HOST INN ST. IGNACE FIRE DEPT. TRAINING $263.20

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD FEBRUARY 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE $15,108.91

CDW GOVERNMENT BATTERY BACKUP - CLERK'S OFFICE $89.77

DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS LANDFILL BAGS & FIRE HYDRANT RENTAL $54,000.00

EVASHEVSKI LAW SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH NOV. 30, 2023 $3,890.00

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH DEC. 31, 2023 $186.00

ID NETWORKS MIPD ANNUAL MAINT (01.01.2024 - 12.31.2024) $2,995.00

LEXIS NEXIS MIPD NOV. 2023 CONTRACTED SERVICES $23.75

METLIFE CITY DENTAL INSURANCE $1,190.95

M.I. SERVICE CO. CITY & LIBRARY TRASH $60.40

MCMASTER CARR SHOP SUPPLIES / MIPD $394.92

NABCO CITY / DPW FEBRUARY 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE $261.20

NAPA AUTO PARTS CITY SHOP / MIFD / MIPD $318.70

44 NORTH JAN. 2024 HEALTH COV. & ANNNUAL FEE $791.10

PRESIDIO WEB BASED PHONE SYSTEM $17,324.16

QUADIENT FINANCE USA POSTAGE METER FUNDS $400.00

R&R TRUCK REPAIR AIR QUALITY TESTING $407.39

SUPERIORLAND LIBRARY COOP MICROSOFT OFFICE / DELL OPTIPLEX 7010 $2,361.00

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN SERVICES THROUGH 12.29.2023 $674.10

TOTAL: $153,427.09

14

Section VI, Itemc.



15

Section XI, Itema.



16

Section XI, Itema.



17

Section XI, Itema.



18

Section XI, Itema.



19

Section XI, Itema.



20

Section XI, Itema.



21

Section XI, Itemc.



22

Section XI, Itemc.



23

Section XI, Itemc.



24

Section XI, Itemc.



25

Section XI, Itemc.



26

Section XI, Itemc.



27

Section XI, Itemc.



28

Section XI, Itemc.



29

Section XI, Itemc.



30

Section XI, Itemc.



31

Section XI, Itemc.



32

Section XI, Itemc.



33

Section XI, Itemc.



 

 

2023 Year End Report for the Mackinac Island Fire Department 

 

Generally speaking, fire departments do not use the word “routine” very often, However to 

sum up the year 2023, the MIFD would definitely describe it as routine, No major incidents, no 

major shake ups, and only some changes in training implemented by the State of Michigan has 

made any significant impacts on how we operate. 

TRAINING 

The department continues to hold monthly training sessions throughout the year and of course 

our annual “Detroit Weekend” that takes place the last weekend in February. The state 

standard is at least 24 hours of training hours for each member, yearly. I am happy to report 

that attaining that has never been an issue. The firefighters are happy to train and their 

attendance at these sessions is tremendous. Recently the State implemented another regiment 

which indicates that all members must meet 8 hours of regimented or documented training 

every year at other a state held or quantified exercise. We feel our Detroit Weekend meets that 

standard and therefore we will continue utilizing that program. We continue to train with other 

agencies such as EMS and Marine Rescue to provide for ease in operations in a joint 

department incident. 

MEMBERSHIP 

Due to a few members moving on from the Island, our membership has taken a hit. While we 

are still at decent strength in numbers, certain weekends when members leave the Island, we 

are getting dangerously low. Fortunately, a Firefighter Academy was started in November, and 

we have 7 new hires in that class. Unfortunately, we are unable to budget for the travel 

expense as its not something we know is going to be taught until the last second. Volunteerism 

across the State and the Nation continues to plague the Volunteer Fire Service. We are 

fortunate here and we are once again the largest department by membership in the County, 

perhaps the EUP. Attrition due to age WILL BECOME A PROBLEM SOON. 

AQUISITIONS 

No major acquisitions were acquired this fiscal year. Due to donations in memory of several 

locals to the Mackinac Island Firefighters Association, the Department through the Association 

has bought more ice rescue gear. 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

34

Section XI, Itemd.



As has been discussed in the past few reports, our SCBA is needing replacement as its coming to 

the end of its lifespan. Not an easy acquisition as the cost has soared in recent years. My last 

estimate to replace all SCBA has now doubled. It is something will soon need to be addressed 

with the finance committee. Our yearly purchase of turnout gear has worked out great. About 5 

years ago the department decided that rather than  buy all new gear every 5 years that it would 

be easier to buy 5 or 6 new sets every year thus relieving the city of a big bill to cover every 

year. 

FLEET SERVICES 

The fleet is in fine shape. I must note that replacing Squad 2, the pickup truck we keep in the 

Sunset Forest neighborhood has been a god-send as that truck often responds with 4 or more 

members and the former truck was only a two door. To that end, an attempt to sell the former 

truck via bids was unsuccessful as we received no bids. Due to a renewed interest, the 

department intends to put the unit out for bids again soon. We’ve been very fortunate that 

many spot repairs to apparatus and equipment can be done in house as the department 

employs a lot of handy folks. 

FIRE PREVENTION 

The prevention/inspection division was busy this fall. One incident came with a complaint of a 

dorm style building with too many safety deficiencies. Marshal Bradley and Inspector 

Dombrowski inspected the building, and a laundry list of upgrades were passed on to the 

owner. The Fire Chief, Marshall and Inspector have discussed other buildings that need a check 

up as ownership is changing hands. 

INCIDENTS 

The following is a breakdown of the 96 responses the MIFD made in 2024: 

False Alarms: 77                                                                                                                                                          

EMS ASSIST 10                                                                                                                                                  

Fires 5                                                                                                                                                                  

Severe Weather Incident 1                                                                                                                   

Search and Rescue 1                                                                                                                         

Elevator Emergency 1                                                                                                                              

MVA (motor vehicle accident) 1 

 

Again, a pretty typical year in comparison to the last 15 years. I should note that the MIFD did 

provide personnel to stand by at several large events including the swim around the Island and 

the large road race in October. 

LOOKING FORWARD 

35

Section XI, Itemd.



The MIFD is pleased to report that currently our training program is strong, our attendance at 

runs is strong, and most importantly that at the conclusion of the current fire academy, our 

numbers will once again be strong. Despite these current benchmarks of success, we remain 

vigilant and consistently re-evaluate our procedures, responses and standard operating 

procedurs to continue offering the residents and visitors the best we can offer in safety. 

Yours in Fire Safety, 

Jason St. Onge, Chief of Department                                                                                                                                                              

Mackinac Island Fire Department 

36

Section XI, Itemd.



37

Section XI, Iteme.



38

Section XI, Iteme.



39

Section XI, Iteme.



40

Section XI, Iteme.



41

Section XI, Iteme.



42

Section XI, Iteme.



43

Section XI, Iteme.



44

Section XI, Iteme.



45

Section XI, Iteme.



46

Section XI, Iteme.



47

Section XI, Iteme.



48

Section XI, Iteme.



49

Section XI, Iteme.



50

Section XI, Iteme.



51

Section XI, Iteme.



52

Section XI, Iteme.



53

Section XI, Iteme.



54

Section XI, Iteme.



55

Section XI, Iteme.



56

Section XI, Iteme.



57

Section XI, Iteme.



58

Section XI, Iteme.



59

Section XI, Iteme.



60

Section XI, Iteme.



61

Section XI, Iteme.



62

Section XI, Iteme.



63

Section XI, Iteme.



64

Section XI, Iteme.



65

Section XI, Iteme.



66

Section XI, Iteme.



67

Section XI, Iteme.



68

Section XI, Iteme.



69

Section XI, Itemf.



70

Section XI, Itemf.



71

Section XI, Itemf.



72

Section XI, Itemf.



73

Section XI, Itemf.



74

Section XI, Itemf.



75

Section XI, Itemf.



76

Section XI, Itemf.



77

Section XI, Itemf.



78

Section XI, Itemf.



79

Section XI, Itemf.



80

Section XI, Itemf.



81

Section XI, Itemf.



82

Section XI, Itemf.



83

Section XI, Itemf.



84

Section XI, Itemf.



85

Section XI, Itemf.



86

Section XI, Itemf.



87

Section XI, Itemf.



88

Section XI, Itemf.



89

Section XI, Itemf.



90

Section XI, Itemg.



91

Section XI, Itemh.



92

Section XI, Itemi.



93

Section XI, Itemj.



94

Section XI, Itemj.



95

Section XI, Itemj.



96

Section XI, Itemj.



97

Section XI, Itemj.



98

Section XI, Itemk.



99

Section XI, Itemk.



100

Section XI, Itemk.



101

Section XI, Itemk.



102

Section XI, Itemk.



103

Section XI, Itemk.



104

Section XI, Itemk.



105

Section XI, Itemk.



106

Section XI, Iteml.



107

Section XI, Iteml.



108

Section XI, Itemm.



109

Section XI, Itemm.



110

Section XI, Itemn.



111

Section XI, Itemn.



112

Section XI, Itemo.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	Minutes of the regular City Council meeting, held on January 10, 2024
	City Council Minutes 1.10.2024

	Section V, Itema.	Request for approval of the January 24, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report 01.24.2024

	Section VI, Itema.	January 25, 2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	01.25.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	January 25, 2024 Gusto Payroll Report
	01.25.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemc.	January 24, 2024 Payables Spreadsheet
	01.24.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XI, Itema.	Request for approval to adopt the Notice of Intent Resolution for Capital Improvement Bonds for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes
	Updated Resolution of Intent for Capital Improvement Bonds - FWT Ph3

	Section XI, Itemc.	Discussion and / or action regarding the assignment of the Winter Service Contract and the authority to apply for funding to the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority
	MITA Winter Service & Funding

	Section XI, Itemd.	Mackinac Island Fire Department 2023 Year End Report
	MIFD 2023 Year End Report

	Section XI, Iteme.	Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the adoption of the proposed East End Mission Historic District
	Resolution - East End Mission Historic District
	Supporting Documents - East End Mission Historic District

	Section XI, Itemf.	Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed resolution recommending the adoption of the proposed Small Point Cottage Historic District
	Resolution - Small Point Cottage Historic District
	Supporting Documents - Small Point Cottage Historic District

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for By The Bay Glass at the Biddle Point Pump Station
	Preapproved Vehicle Permit - By The Bay Glass - Biddle Point Pump Station

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Franklin Holwerda Company at the Dept. of Public Works Wastewater Treatment Plant
	Vehicle Permit - Franklin Holwerda - Wastewater Treatment Plant

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval for the 90 day extension of a vehicle permit for Harborview Custom Builders at the Inn at Stonecliffe
	HVCB 90 day vehicle extension - inn at stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval for the 90 day extension of (5) vehicle permits for Hoffman Landscaping at the Inn at Stonecliffe and Manor V
	(5) TMVP - 90 day extension - Hoffman Landscaping - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of five (5) vehicle and two (2) trailer permits for Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors at the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Mackinac State Historic Parks
	(5) vehicle & (2) trailer permits - Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors - Milliken Nature Center Arch Rock
	Olsen & Olsen Vehicle Permit Email

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a ground heater to the Inn at Stonecliffe for O'Boyle & Company
	Vehicle & Trailer Permit - Belonga Excavating - O'Boyle Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit for Belonga Excavating to move a ground heater to the Milliken Nature Center project at Arch Rock for Spence Brothers
	Vehicle & Trailer Permit - Belonga Excavating - Spence Brothers Arch Rock

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Arnold Freight to plow the driveway at the Post Office on Market Street
	Vehicle Permit - Arnold Freight & USPS - Driveway Plowing

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for the delivery of a 30 yard dumpster to the Wastewater Treatment Plant for F&V Construction & the Dept. of Public Works
	Vehicle Permit - F&V Construction - Wastewater Treatment Plant

	Bottom

